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25 08/23/71 3965 Cooke
 
27 08/23/71 3966 Cooke
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45-49 11/14/74 4728 Urban Renewal
 
50-52 01/06/75 4762 Urban Renewal
 
53
 
66 12/04/74 4729 Urban Renewal
 



67 Barclay N.E.  This building, constructed about 1934, was attached to the 
old Central Reformed Church at 164 Fountain N.E., and served as the parish 

house and office building for the 
congregation.  After the church 
burned on Tuesday, February 10, 
1953, this annex was sold to the 
Salvation Army in the 1950’s and 
became the downtown headquarters 
for some years.  The building size 
is 75’ x 100’, and had a gas 
furnace and steam heat.  
The building is now part of 
Grand Rapids Community College’s 

Spectrum Theater.  (Photo:  Central Reformed Church archives, pre-1953.)
 
 
 



111 12/04/74 4708 Urban Renewal--Capitol
 
112 08/14/67 2471 Cooke
 
118-20 11/18/74 4717 Urban Renewal
 
119 12/05/77 5443 Urban  Renewal--Pitsch
 
125 04/23/75 4826 Urban Renewal--Capitol
 
126 12/17/75 4989 Urban Renewal--Capitol
 
132 04/19/77 5254 Urban Renewal--Pitsch
 
138 11/12/74 4713 Urban Renewal
 
146 11/12/74 4712 Urban Renewal
 
150 11/18/74 4710 Urban Renewal
 
154
 
156
 
156½
 
160 11/14/74 4709 Urban Renewal

Same as 200 Lyon N.E.
 



210
 
211-13 05/13/71 3858 Capitol
 
214 12/31/74 4754 Urban Renewal
 
216 03/19/75 4805 Urban Renewal--Capitol
 
219 08/05/75 4833 Pitsch
 
223 04/08/71 3837 Capitol

Lindy Apts.
 
224 03/19/75 4804 Urban Renewal--Capitol
 
225 04/08/71 3838 Capitol
 
228 06/02/67 2427 E. DeVries & Sons

03/19/75 4803 Urban Renewal--Capitol
 
231 04/08/71 3839 Capitol
 
232 03/13/75 4789 Urban Renewal
 
238 03/19/75 4802 Urban Renewal--Capitol
 
244 Same as 200 Crescent N.E.
 
245
 



302 06/04/80 5929 Pitsch
 
305 07/19/66 2210 Capitol
 
308 12/05/80 6042 Pitsch
 
312 Barclay N.E.  Fire of incendiary origin on Sunday, March 27, 1966, at 

12:22 a.m. did $4,500 damage to this vacant 2-story frame apartment 
house.  Owner, Grace Hall.

312 07/05/66 2198 Cooke
 
315 02/16/67 2366 Capitol
 
318 11/06/62 1468 Capitol
 
321 02/16/67 2367 Capitol
 
324-26 10/09/63 1664 Staggs
 
327 06/12/62 1183 Capitol
 



332 Barclay N.E.  Engine House No. 2.  Although the date on the face of 
the building was 1879, the city directory for 1875 already gives this location 
on Barclay just south of Michigan (E. Bridge Street) for this fire station.  The 

old No. 2 on Bond (Kent Street) 
north of Crescent (Bronson 
Street) became part of the new 
Engine House No. 4.  The fire 
extinguisher Advance was 
stationed here.  It may be that the 
building was not completed and 
ready for occupancy by a fire 
company until 
1879.  Due to its deteriorating 
condition, it was decommissioned 
as a fire station on 
September 21, 1966.  The 
engine company was relocated to 
No. 4 Fire Station at 1945 
Kalamazoo S.E. to better serve 
the expanding south end of the 
city.  The building was used for 

some years for storage by the Grand Rapids Coat and Apron Co., to the 
north across the alley.  The south stall still had the set of old rails on which 
the steamer had been backed in for an exact connection to the boiler.  (Old 
number:  220.  Photo:  History, Grand Rapids Fire Department, 1844-1899, p. 43.)
 
332 02/13/80 5891 Pitsch (Butterworth Hospital)

Old No. 2 Engine House.  5,533 square feet.
 
335 06/12/62 1182 Capitol
 
338 Barclay Ave. side of G.R. Coat & Apron Co.
 
340 Barclay Ave. side of G.R. Coat & Apron Co.


